



Paul joined CRD Building Consultants and Engineers in April 2020 having previously worked as a Structural and Civil Engineer for Intrax.

Paul has over 3 years of experience working within the engineering field. His initial post-graduate role was being employed on a graduate rotation scheme which provided him with a broad spectrum of experience.

His skills are primarily within residential structures in fields of structural and civil design and forensic investigation, assessment and reporting.

Paul Gledhill

Forensic Engineer - Melbourne

Expertise

- Forensic engineering investigations, assessments and reports
- Residential civil and structural design
- Complex building matters

Experience

Apr 2020 – Current	Forensic Engineer <i>CRD Building Consultants and Engineers</i>
Jan 2019 – Apr 2020	Structural & Civil Engineer (Medium Density) <i>Intrax Consulting Group</i>
Jan 2017 – Dec 2018	Graduate Engineer – grad rotation scheme <i>Intrax Consulting Group</i> Structural Engineer (Volume Housing) Oct 2018 – Dec 2018 Forensic Engineer Feb 2018 – Sep 2018 Site Classification Engineer Jul 2017 – Jan 2018 Structural Engineer (Medium Density) Jan 2017 – Jun 2017

Qualifications & Training

2016	Bachelor of Building Engineering (Structural)
2013	Advanced Diploma of Engineering Technology
2012	Diploma of Engineering Technology
2002	Certificate 3 – Horticulture: Nursery

Affiliations

- MIEAust (Member of Engineers Australia)